

Gordon Dewar

Managing Director, Glasgow Airport



Personal details

Nationality

British

Education

Strathclyde University
London School of Economics

Qualifications

MBA, BSc (Hons) Geography

Interests

Football, Rugby and Food

Career summary

Gordon joined BAA in February 2007 adding air transport to his extensive public transport experience. He has held a number of senior management positions with leading transport operators, including commercial, general management and business development roles. Prior to this he spent 10 years in Transport Consultancy. Recently, Gordon worked closely with key transport stakeholders and has taken leading roles in franchise and PFI bid work, complementing his experience in growing established operational businesses.

Key dates

2007 - present	Managing Director, Glasgow Airport
2006 - 2007	Arriva plc, Commercial Director, UK Regions
1999 - 2006	FirstGroup plc: First ScotRail, Commercial Director (2004 - 2006) First ScotRail Franchise Bid Team (2003 - 2004) Commercial Director, Scotland (2002 - 2003) Managing Director, Edinburgh (2001 - 2002) Business Development Manager, UK (1999 - 2001)
1989 - 1999	Halcrow, Associate and Public Transport Team Leader, Scotland

Other directorships/memberships

- Member, Institute of Logistics and Transportation